

Contact

x.exarchopoulos@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/xenofon-exarchopoulos-27b146155
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Leadership
Customer Service
Windows

Certifications

Black Hat Python: Python for Pentesters
Learning Azure Management Tools
Exam Prep: Microsoft Azure Fundamentals (AZ-900)

Xenofon Exarchopoulos

System Engineer
Greece

Summary

Experienced Information Technology System Administrator/Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry (BANK & Maritime sector). Skilled in English, Customer Service, Problem Solving, Leadership and Project Management. Strong information technology professional graduated from University of Peloponnese

Experience

Navarino

System Engineer

January 2022 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Greece

-VMs(configuration and manage Windows & linux servers)

-Windows server implementation/deployment (AD Users & Computers,AD Sites & services,WDS,DNS,DHCP,DFSR,Server Backup,Storage,GPO,etc)

-Linux server configuration

-Administrate EDR Portal/Console

-Backup solutions (Disaster recovery via NAS)

-NAS implementation & Configuration

Byte Computer S.A.

System Administrator

October 2019 - January 2022 (2 years 4 months)

Athens

-Eurobank EFG project Technical Coordinator (Manage Field Engineers and reporting on Project Managers)

-Eurobank EFG project Mail Administrator (Administrate MS Exchange, Veritas Enterprise Management Console, Outlook monitoring, Migration outlook)

-Eurobank EFG IT Support (End user support)

-doValue IT Support (End user support, managing telecom rooms, computer rooms, User migrations)

-KPA2 (OAED) rollout-migration on Linux

Altec SA

Information Technology Support

November 2018 - September 2019 (11 months)

Athens

-EUROBANK (EFG) IT Support (End user support,telecom rooms)

-National Bank of Greece (NBG) Commercial IT support

- Ministry of Education and Religious Affairs (Greek SATs Support on ministry's infrastructure)

-Hellenic Ministry of Agricultural Development and Food IT support (End User Support, telecom rooms support, computer rooms support, manage ticket system)

-IT Consulting

Cyber Cafe And Stationary S A Enterprises

Information Technology Support

September 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 2 months)

Athens

-IT Support (Support Sites remotely)

-Field Service (update software, hardware replacements)

-Service Desk (Dispatching tickets, Cashier Support, infrastructure support)

-Monitoring & maintenance clients

-IT Consulting

Education

University of Peloponnese

Batchelor of Science , BS,Informatics and Telecommunication